
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 8/7/2013 1:38:39 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 

Bcc: 

Subject: RE: more questions 

I couldn't help myself. The youngest female commissioner prior to Carla was Loretta Lynch, 
who was 38 when appointed. In all, there have been 10 female commissioners, one of which 
was Asian, one Latina, and one African American (Carla). The first female was Claire Dedrick, 
appointed in 1977 at age 44 by Jerry Brown. Most female commissioners have been in their 
early 40s, all less than 50. 1 didn't do the math on all the men and their ages; there were too 
many for the 20 minutes I just had! 

Julie 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 11:16 AM 
To: Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: RE: more questions 

Don't bother. She HAS to be one of the youngest, if not THE youngest, right? I think that's 
good enough for "background." 

From: Fitch, Julie A. fmailto:iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 11:15AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Re: more questions 

I don't know. Could research... 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 7, 2013, at 11:06 AM, "Doll, Laura" < h),pge.com> wrote: 

SB GT&S 0258588 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com


Is Carl a the youngest woman ever appointed to the CPIJC, do you know? 
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